

Mr Stephen Thompson
Project Director - Huntlee
LWP Group Pty Ltd
1 TRITON BOULEVARD
NORTH ROTHBURY New South Wales 2335

08/10/2019

Dear Mr Thompson

Huntlee Stages 1-9 (MP10_0137-Mod-9)
Request for Comment on Conditions

As advised in an email from Casey Joshua, dated 4 October 2019, the Department has prepared draft conditions of consent for the Huntlee Stages 1-9 (MP10_0137-Mod-9).

You are invited to review the draft conditions and provide any comments to the Department by Thursday 31 October 2019.

If you are unable to provide comments within this timeframe, you are required to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the provision of any comments.

Please note that the Department is currently reviewing the request to reduce the application fee. However, the application can not be determined until the required fee has been paid.

If you have any questions, please contact Silvio Falato on (02) 02 8275 1253 or email to Silvio.Falato@planning.nsw.gov.au or myself on (02) 9274 6422.

Yours sincerely



Brendon Roberts
Acting Director, Regional Assessments
Regional Assessments

as delegate for the Secretary